## **BROOKE EVANS**

Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 ♦ (310) 850-8200 ♦ brookeaevans2@gmail.com

Hard working advertising major with a minor in business. Awarded University of Georgia Dean's List & accepted into Sports Media certificate. 4+ years of experience in high school & college sports broadcast / production media. Excellent communication & networking skills, proficient at making deadlines, and am eager to learn. Seeking internship at a sports media organization that will help me gain experience in the sports world.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts: Advertising Minor: Business Certificate: Sports Media

University Of Georgia - Athens, GA

2024

- Dean's List
- UGA Sports Media Program / Grady Newsource volunteer
- Member of Kappa Delta Sorority / Date Night Chair
- Intramural sports participant
- Member of UGA Miracle foundation & Athens United

## Palos Verdes High School - Palos Verdes Estates, CA

2020

- Graduated with 4.3 GPA / National Honors Society
- Member, Youth & Government (SPPY) & California Scholarship Federation (CSF)
- Member of Varsity Soccer
- Member of "Live from 205" broadcast journalism program / Anchor sports journalism program

## SKILLS

- Public speaking
- Product and Service Sales
- Customer Relations
- Lifeguard/ CPR Certified
- Google Analytics Certified
- Camera / filming operation
- Proficient in Adobe editing apps & Final Cut Pro
- Score & stat sheets

WORK HISTORY

Rolling Hills Country Club, – Rolling Hills Estates, CA – Lifeguard

2016 - Current

Supervise and guide children from 8am-3pm, ensuring child safety, offering support, swim lessons.

**Double Barrel,** Athens GA – Bartender

2021 - Current

**Ballantines PR,** Los Angeles, CA – Intern

2019-2020

Supported and executed company's PR strategy, created and organized name and event lists for specific occasions, categories, and locations, and built relationships with current employees.

Film & Editing business, Los Angeles, CA

2016 - 2020

Filmed events (bar mitzvahs, birthdays, and weddings), met with family, put together recap videos, & used editing system.

The River Church South Bay – Palos Verdes, CALIFORNIA – Intern

2019 - 2020

Media Manager, photographed big events, updated community, built relationships with leaders & ministers.